Freehills

NetAxxs Information Technology 26 February 2006
20 Chisholm Street Matter 14803
Wangaratta By email

Victoria 3677

dave@netaxxs.com.au

Dear Sirs

Copyright Infringement Notice

We act for the NSW Minerals Council (NSWMC).
Our client has concerns in relation to three websites:

WWW.miningnsw.com.au;

www.nswmining.com;

www.miningnsw.com

Our client is concerned that content and design layout of the websites amounts to an
infringement of copyright of our client.

1 Your company’s hosting of this website

The Ausregistry website shows that the website (www.miningnsw.com.au) is hosted by
the following two name servers: ns1.axxs.org and ns2.axxs.org. Please confirm this, and
please also confirm that you host the websites www.miningnsw.com and
www.nswmining.com.

2 Website content

Content in which our client owns copyright may be viewed on its website,
www.nswmining.com.au. We ask that you compare our client’'s website to the offending
websites referred to above. On comparison, you will see the copyright infringement
issues that our client has with the abovementioned websites.

3 Notice under the Copyright Regulations 1969

Attached to this letter is a Notice of our client's claimed infringement, as prescribed under
section 201 of the Copyright Regulations 1969 (the Regulations).

We draw your attention to the “Takedown procedure” required under s.20J of the
Regulations and in particular to your specific requirement that, upon receipt of a Notice
under regulation 201, the “carriage service provider must expeditiously remove, or
disable access to, the copyright material specified in the notice and residing on its system
or network” (emphasis added).

Our client therefore seeks your confirmation in writing within 24 hours that your company
has complied with the Regulations and in particular s.20J and the “Takedown
procedures”. For the avoidance of doubt, our client requests that you will expeditiously,
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that is, with immediate effect, remove or disable access to the website in its current form,
and the other websites, specifically www.nswmining.com and www.miningnsw.com.

Please contact Alicia Howlett of this office should you require clarification or further
information.

Yours sincer€ly

Alicia Howlett

Solicitor
Freehills Freehills
+61 2 9225 5221 +61 2 9322 4961
0414 225 221
sue.gilchrist@freehills.com alicia.howlett@freehills.com
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